Re: claim 7175964

Subject: Re: claim 7175964
From: Phil Dibowitz
Date: 1/22/21, 2:22 PM

To:

Hi Marya,

Just following up again. I tried calling a few times but couldn't get through.
On 1/21/21 1:03 PM, Phil Dibowitz wrote:

Hi Marya,

I was in yesterday and we chatted about claim 7175964 which you inspected broken stuff
for back in late October. You were going to follow-up with the USPS offices on why they
don't seem to think you inspected it. Just wanted to follow-up and see if you'd had a
chance to do that.

Thanks!

Phil Dibowitz
Open Source software and tech docs Insanity Palace of Metallica
http://www.phildev.net/ http://www.ipom.com/

"Be who you are and say what you feel, because those who mind don't
matter and those who matter don't mind."
- Dr. Seuss
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